

22 July 2020 dashboard

Steffen

15-20 % of people not
using face coverings

Targeted research project
sero-prevalence
4.8 %

Boiler 17.4 % - ethnic
prevalence

10 % any more ethnic

We are looking more of the
people who are symptomatic in the
outbreak areas
a further population of people

National % of holdis

reduction in number of outbreaks -
health & social care

Local authorities health & public health
teams
election

Try and have more local powers

We are looking 316 people per 100,000
looked

only 2015 1100 per 100,000

Who

We are

Reflexes conduct team
players with record videos

We'd all love to eliminate GT's
virus

Great NPI's -
Local lockdowns -
treatments -

Reflex

Henry

the city starts a core part of the
strategy for centres of

20-40 year olds want to be back in the office

50-70% of disparity about skills of
higher skilled workers

~~80-90~~ Spatial concentration of high skilled
city sign & access to markets

productive
cost
amenities } we have productive people
in productive places

Mandeville still has high concentration of low
skilled low

Hall vs Milton Keynes

What's the direct effect vs the compositional effect
London / Manchester / Leeds / Bristol

Barred brewhol - for some people
- but is a public service
- should we electrify rural towns

productivity vs public good

and Swimming

leisure time before Munich

2 more days - the hotel where they should be

3. Myham

Flagston

~~London~~ Mandelstam

Roads ~~are~~ are empty

(thru) bridge

metro link de Mandelstam

Cégit rail de Leeds

central gov. and - development

the Environment

Regional gov. board

Widened

It takes time to get people to set up
in power

Richardson programme is a small programme

You will have some marginal central
authorities

5 years of experimentation

You could have regional combined authorities

Mayors

Get on cities

write about producing & public bus

Regional park board —

Skills more important to transport

take power

Pressure potential

- 1) Skills more important to transport
- 2) Help to get on to cities —
- 3) Get on to cities
- 4) Regional grants board
- 5) Mayors

Simon C

~~What~~ What is the plan for unwinding a
total lockdown. Be clearer w. businesses & clubs in
the park

How do we know if we have a problem?
Cars go above 80 per 100k

ii - we need LRFs

Make sure we are prepared

Chris Whitty — up to 20% of
people are still
infectious for 7-10 days

Now becomes relevant as the R goes below
1 so we make more progress.

We are releasing people who we know we
may have virus.

If we can move 14 numbers to 10

Do we want to carry on w. 7? No

~~Longer~~ Longer Matt - 600 only efforts
was people & day

As the numbers of symptomatic people goes up

Vaccines for UK

6 weeks means

They all elicit immune responses in different ways
Speed to work

The efficacy signal

We can't give an answer
So in the US

Vaccines Stimulating immunity

You don't get a (in vaccine response
We hope it but it is an HMG labeling

Fridy 24 July 2020

4 months after lockdown
We do a new part test

We need to do more work.

Need to get school boosters into the whole system

Fire spot spot out
60% accuracy

1/2 an hour

24 is 85% accurate

We do about 200,000 tests

We have high confidence but we will work

Keep Godfrey

Technology-based - do much faster / less
costs & much wider group

A much faster test - which we can use

except we need to prepare - if the results
are as possible

Do that plus the tests -

Saliva - people will take to use

1) The virus test affects the salivary glands & the mouth

2) The test integrates data systems & so test results get faster

a machine to measure mobile.

we more tests than are but more use
My body not allow this is I should & agree
without it allowed to get in it life.

The guide we have a test, the case -
the more we

It is a Monday. The test is not part of
data points
Test is the part of a data points series -

We have 31 test points - test results?
Kiss

We are in need to test target

We need to get credit as test points
you all do but whole city test is an area of
choice

We need to get out of pilot & still more dramatic

Did we have to run a pilot

→ Printers the
7th

→ ~~Test~~
total number of
→ whole 25

→
you get do.
~~moment~~

you are
for mass

→ and self do
MTS / core cur

→ but you are
are not to
for too

→ two body
new sub
→ are great
from 1st draft
new
→ whole

→ look up the
down

→ US
figure

→ experimental
MTS stuff
conclusion

Christine Mangru

Dust Quays & Spilled

Charles Hoxby

Working to understand some of the difficult decisions
in some places and schools has done
outstanding job

Pharmaceuticals - insurance benefits
on a rising public health
high respect for

Super centers at top -

More available more respect

Can evaluate impact

Too much collective action

None was responsible but no one was responsible

Great pipeline of talent

System that has equal species

Cracks down into what generation of talent

Managing team. At some level is possible.

Yr 2nd children 615 61, 61, 61

One of the big strategies of research is

can be used to have time to performance measure

My 5y. 2 - genuine concern on public
transport -

My to get people 2 a 61

50y. of people one day a week

Antonia Komes

get a grip on the whole machine
the machine has got to handle
accidents w/ perm fees

I have got to handle of bureau
a lot of bureau order things & you
need someone who can handle

you need perm fees who can quote
on go already

Regist accidents -

Who is accountable

The official accountable to the perm fee
\$30,000 will be sent out to department
what you

Perm fees should hold on to account

FCDO and have all the letters

Information
There has to be quite
Nobody tells me what the bus
department reports are

800 people who can do trade inspection
\$30,000

Chris Womald

Some choices - very different
ways of def taking - choice of life as
important as choice of where
you are substance
(also talk to self about what
we need for now)

It has to be v. at public relations

2006 - Plans

moved to health education
dept was considerably better by the time I left
I didn't know how the health was going to be

NHS, units, life sciences - areas where
but costs are high

Areas where we do best - formal care

units not as healthy as it should be

As best efforts are done

We don't manufacture enough

It's hard to understand about

we have rational, defensible decisions

It needs to be continuously changing itself
too large - but we have skills & resources

New's internal expectations
We need people for short periods of time
Steve Oldfield

work out the Capabilities

to y. Mew - if you don't rules change
get you in

and a message about
relationship between and to
your job

After/School at DWP

We need to be look more confident &
more rigorous.

Peter Schafeld

- 1) Right speed
— 11ed $\frac{5}{8}$ spirit stove —
an extra spirit stove
2.8m
(8 March — record measure on
clams — redeployed people
overnight — — — delays at pace

- 2) Innovation — 2010 — 2012
front & back

Supply — side vapour
plans up
new plans vapour
250,000 plans permissions
vapour meter
— grow

- 3) Quarantine : 600 offices. A day a week out & about
visits of 500 centre
W been held at knife point
work leaders in Merwin's prison
leaves prison, gets into hospital —
What visitors for best administration

- 4) Insulating — levels of pipe in the
open
screen over — outside

John Amos

Round over
2018

1.5 fixed assets

20 We need to decarbonise transport

& electric vehicles

We have to decarbonise

2023

We haven't got an energy policy

all major cities are above
the average
in emissions

We spend more per

25%. And be ruled locally

behavioural changes

improve confidence

higher level with strategy

policy leads to strategy / delivery

clearer infrastructure

X rail 2
tunnels
aviation
hydrogen
wind down
decide
don't

Questions

UK 18

too slow
heat pump
- transport a combination of both

→ devolution -
do we put the money
into a local council

Why does it take so long?
why is it so expensive?
What can we do to
speed it up

→ hydrogen - 1 for
1 for

→ where do you put
the Oxford - Cambridge
lines

26 or more

We need the lines -
after changes

BP plant

road pricing computer charging
Bristol - healthier city -
better use of space

Bristol -

good day

tax - raising powers

Rishi

pre - privatisation

Cat & Phil = Project Speed

unseen capital

devolve

& green infrastructure
private investment

EIB

Spwell - we need to devolve

Contract for difference
We pay you £65 per kilometre hour
We guarantee a price

Infrastructure bank - private sector has a market
failure
didn't invest in offshore wind

↓
Do we have to local
Do we are to replace public works loan board
Grant

Local
- 2 out of 3 trips are between 5 and 10
active travel

Local staff is only 15% of the quality
MPs have to send an applications
corporate

Higher
for transport

It's going to be the MP

Monday 27th July 2020

Quarantine

Oban's strategy

4 out of 5 returning pods
still not open -
not

ECO travel advice & rules
in quarantine

ECO travel advice only covers
Mediterranean

Islands is lower but risks

Scottish CMO explained it
very well
we don't yet

public wants to keep borders
closed throughout

France, Italy, Greece

Statutory side pass targeted only
- sub 60 &
those who come back

Further - statutory side pass

COP 26

Anti pandemic

ai likes
what is the way to go?
US/EU have pumped
billions of dollars
into the system
which says you provide support

sturgeon called it up
face covers in schools
some are making part of
school curriculum
are allowed to deny entry to
the school

hospitality
CAT got COVID

feeding wars
what is the plan?
→ Jerry Harris
all for nature

exam results
Appt exam results
critic. By some means

Rishi Fox M
online sales
quarantine leads to computer
quarantine policy

export advertising jobs
Romeo

MT Darden July 27 2020

ONS

central estimate less
increased -

3200 new cars a day
almost doubled since June 1720

mis
the confidence intervals will narrow

ONS — no evidence to ~~down~~ taking off
for

Patrick Vallance ONS say is flat, ~~the~~ is
not per se down

It can be one or 2 it also depends.
Because

France: last one seems a rise.

First couple weeks went well
~~the~~ but now seems a rise

It's going in the wrong direction
Bordeaux & etc

US
Europe

Diels

Use contracts are considered transactions

here a contract means to ants, under & outside

under some explicit conditions about
noting not considered

manages but don't want to get tested
but afraid while considered by that the other

try don't work in the class

if these people are 2-1000
we should say 30 p. it

however, later, we decided not to open gym, beauty
where etc

~~The~~ This I ~~say~~ made more explicit
(too & more explicit)

making one last individuals who a
expect to stay at home — 150,000

people and not refuse to

Talk to the police department

Monday 27 July 2020

Chief whip was asked to
ask a former employee of David Truitt
& D. Amess

claims he & Francois had relationship
there was coercive behaviour etc
resulted in a miscarriage

he denied these facts. May Chief
ask him to deny Francois.

but said if there is a criminal behaviour
you can go to police or report to
relevant authorities

he said he did not want him to discuss
w. Francois

Maurice

Business Action Council

my supply for private

What will it take?

Horizontal networks

Horizontal networks

an integrated platform for
where we have effects
and to use digital for
a regular bank?

- I want → opens
- retail / hospitals
- need to get back

Michael Torgz

Guests
Andrew & Carol
Winters
OK

1. We are at a complete disadvantage because of devolution
2. Sturgeon can complain about how little it gets for health
3. Why is EU so popular? Signs for EU
4. We are facing mass unemployment. Have a UK initiative on employment, education -, etc.
5. Local authorities can be funded: Express feelings of Scottish people on health, ~~the~~ crime
6. How much would we contribute to EU?
7. Universities - working class Scottish leaders of poetry & universities can ~~be~~ appreciate UK
8. Get Scottish Tories to be more dynamic
Suker was 10% ~~initially~~ ^{now} paid, now 10% below
9. Can't put attitudes on one - need to balance but local ~~for~~ ^{to} wedges?
10. MSPs need to be led & focussed
11. Treat this as a general election campaign -
We must deny a referendum

Com Strategy

1. rebuilding CCHQ in Scotland - no farcical press deal
2. If we delay the SNP then anything this will not arise
3. Labour parts should ~~down~~ do better -
4. Campaigns must be coordinated ~~can~~ against a common enemy
5. This is about HEARTS not heads.
6. We need better contacts to give shelter campaigners. A lot of Scots are afraid
7. Open up Scottish streets to English universities

Tim Slicks
Alex Neil

Don Pye

got to remember the new Bill says
chapter economic incentives for 2021 for the new
ignoring of party party w. us
China is trying to break down treaties & alliances into
bilateral relationships. we are much more dependent
China - based side
Don's taking apart in different ways.
Michael - the running out of real
trust & re-writing the architecture.
Need to be a renewal into a global system -
Reinforce rule

Mark Eric Crabb

Tim for Palestinians become to the table
and the visit of Prince William.
The Arab world is ready to do a deal
The leadership has to take responsibility for the state of the
world
The FCDO to focus on using the muscle for benefit of
the world. But organizations that are Arabs/Israeli
will see a creeping a unification
The old Palestinians aren't going to settle.
That's going on due to move

Stephen Corbett - ~~But~~ is

1. We need to do things differently
2. Incitement to hatred in Palestinian text books
3. UNRWA - part of the problem.
4. UNRWA perpetuates cycle of hate cycle of violence
5. emergence of FICO/D had an opportunity.
6. Palestinian never change
7. By never change

Eni

1. we need to differentiate our brand -
Some want to boycott Israel. We should
make it clear we are friends of Israel
2. Stop the banning of Israeli goods

Sharon Polak

1. We would like Ben's policy on Israel

Spain

Sierra Case

The data is going up. As for an
out answer, or go down
will keep to the center

We need an exchange of data
if you give us the data

We are publishing the epidemiology on
Monday

Pedro Sanchez

We have not control the pandemic
in Andalus / Aragon - but we do OK
in the rest of Spain - Balearic
Islands and Navarre

We have all the means before
we have to quarantine
the problem is Catalonia / Barcelona

Really appreciate if you can review it
in Balearic & Canary Islands
or even in Andalus & Valencia -

If you can review it I will really
appreciate that

We are better prepared now than in March
in knowledge
most of the country is under control

Gibraltar

Wednesday: we are
committed to carrying
on working.

We are open to a defence
dialogue

Only on basis

therefore our collaboration

in an area of property
political situation

~~eyes~~

monitor threat

July 29 2020

Second wave -

Mail quite overheated

Europe's public health bodies
enter Europe, lockdowns.

Germany's public health bodies

say it is likely to be a case of
lockdown. universities which
do not do what people predicted

Hospitals & HCs could collapse
says Council

Holland says all 150 to be
killed

Belgium / Croatia / Luxembourg

about split

Oldham & similar measures

PAC on care homes -

discharge people not hospital
with vehicles

Councils Can't

IFS says ZOMBIE companies
2015

Li J Tuss trade deal

online sales not

Thurs →

Andrew Hynes
widened her written

July 29th 2020 Covid dashboard

→ Local lockdown
many

→ memo

→

believe we see system & areas of
concern

(is that) but critical issue or both the
page

Chris Whittle

Don't think we are yet seeing big
size a lot coming. We are not
seeing any evidence yet about
Muslim

Port of Spain £50,000 on Eid -
influence, media media, sports
personalities

media are at full capacity for the

London media space.

US geographically typical

People of Indian descent or Indian heritage

educational & workplace settings

An obstacle is 2 prime cases where it
is to do with the local -

plans for return of university returns
all have been crossing the cases
Stevens

EPRR and ~~it~~ need to come down

Health care services to have been deferred

CMOS alt. alt. n 7-10 days
but not on 14 days

Leitbrücke

Europe

Meeting (related business)

- Covid - bounce back
- get ~~good~~ wave
- can't leave
- we must come sooner
- ~~the~~

John Healey Allstate IT

his well. Haven't used as policy
my. Focus on skills participation -
a sector of access to markets. Future
business w. DTI. 25% to US
sell software & software services.
to AI & cyber selling strongly into US
Start-up culture & entrepreneurship
drive back to VC investments

West (hosting) Hotel - French

& responsibilities. got a great story to tell
cause of the way French earn (1) VAT a
real intervention. Sky caters in less
off areas. Tourism 9-13. 10,000 hotel
room in NI, 60,000 sq. miles
5th in Europe - 2.5 have been
export a N. (2) App Duty - we
are 137/138. population of 100
but airport - makes Dublin

- VC investment
- Double - Td.
- Services
- get the slides price
- sub 100
- Higher
- APP → we can get it
- VAT on hotel -
- 80% people

→ Business

→ Master
recons notes
approved

→ Wage
NI - GB

→ Wage

→ Office back to
work

→ Business

McDermott
British have been taken a line
to business
Europe scheme stopped
made PPE / visas to
leave arrive in NI.
that was a commercial
opportunity

most production
ideal for commercial
work

FFPB
black pigment
strong & new product
making made to be
one

Duke McKenna

employ 1500 altogether -
All higher money
get higher bank to work
better

franchise £150m
can go to work for
consider students

strong & technical data to
to what to get on people to UK
feels

what to demand, even

Kevin Gurn
we expect 60% of all medical
from UK
we could take into quality
food products
No tariffs or standards
etc but
we want
high volume of high national
workers who move the food

plants to food factory
quick flow to come
but no damage
6 companies cases -

Robert Swann: but not on same

Wage for NZ & Japan
EU clip with the bank price
NZ clip 20%
NZ against but would about

NZ wage

with Hamilton

commerce

aid - 19 - Thank you to

traveller

30% - grow business

right away

about to help all

at volume

gone back for budget

RC Budget

related changes

5 short access

not w. the Disability

fast we need to
double down

→ tech
hospitals - VAT

→ new drive

→ free trade deals

→ e-commerce

→ market

→ to business no

→ delivery → tunnel

→ higher

→ No barriers

unfettered access

→ hope to come along

I can spot 2 risks

What I couldn't have is you
didn't

work w. us to enable us to do it -
we can settle it on the part

For some of the employment law -
old distributed sites -
Key workers need leave

Small boats

2800 per French
crown, Drags, Keds, ~~per~~ ~~Fr~~

last 100 pages about the French gendarmes
me, with other people

about France has become a masterpiece of a camp

and camp

to cross to get on a ship

All have read book 700

is able to capture the truth to book of

every border to

each can be dropped to feel

conception at the

in the book of France

to move from the for details of the

the don't they say biometric data etc

must be done

All update 29 July

Pushing Local Collaborators

- 1) How do we make local collaboration effective!
- 2) What about financial support?
- 3) We need to work out what is eligible
- 4) What needs longer.
- 5) It would be ask for people who need to isolate
- 6) People also feel the pressure of providing content to others
- 7) SSP for people who are forced into local collaborators
- 8) Dillo has been down quarter to Kithi
- 9) We need to remove the barrier that they can't afford to take a test

Revamped test trace communications

- 1) New ad campaign - more emotional
- 2) People aren't getting tested because they don't think they are eligible or have ^{symptoms}
- 3) No stories involved
- 4) ~~27~~

isolation down to 10 days

- 1) CMOs don't agree on this. Scottish gov has no proof
- 2) Tomorrow 7-10 self-isolation
- 3) Reviewing it from 14-10

~~Hygiene~~ changing down a social contact

Wudu
washing feet

- 1) pray outside - see ad campaign in Pakistan.
- 2) Local leaders tell communities what to do
- 3) you could limit frequency of social meetings.
- 4) Use a big regional market
- 5) Should we say that you can't see your family
- 6) do people respond to religious leaders or Islamic channel
- 7) do people respond to children, grandmothers etc
- 8) spending a lot of money on trying to manage it

enforcement

27% like put in the cage, 47% disagree
We need to find a balance: we are enforcing the rules
We need to do more to close down some practices
Much more visibility of people at stations
Get local authorities to do more.

or volunteers to do more

o files have been done for generations

o example - 260 files for the past weeks & months

What to do if local (older) rules fail?

o do we do it smaller?

what happens when Dido fails

Suppose case of NW has case of 140 per 100k

→ advice against travel to the area

→ close businesses & places of worship

→ close universities

→ BUT leave non-essential retail & outdoor hospital

→ LEAVE schools open

→ improve a vet system for schools

→ bus back shielding

PLUS you reduce household visitation to prevent it
spreading outside NW

rule 1) limit travel in south of London

2) advice against travel in south of London

3) return to stay at home except for

4) publicising the economic penalties you will face

5) close contact centres etc

What if there's a general measure?

- 1) What do you do about segmentation across generations?
- 2) What do we do w. multigenerational households

Cont 6:30 Tuesday.

Illegal to have 2 or more households in the hotspot areas

- 1) A very significant proportion caused by household structure
- 2) Call Misha (Dudayad Kumar)
- 3) More testing in hotspots & national gen
- 4) ONS tested 37,000 . 24 positive cases
- 5) we need more surveillance testing
- 6) Dido doing supplemental testing plans
- 7) We can keep going up

1) testing	} London
2) contacts	

ffu -
5000

200 on 26 July -

me 13 May -

are at 4000 -

in the line w. the Kings Zoo

P

New daily identified

also killing up

07 infected - 1 in 1500

my it was 1 in 500

4 per 100,000

are now increase

TSIDE the watch areas

positivity rate goes up -

the area

W & Leicester

higher than for the groups

impaired w. Spri - 15 me

ing / France in same place -

killing up

Diamond

or concern abt NW AND LONDON

of asymptomatic killing in London

which occurs in Tower Hamlets.

ear asymptomatic killing

0 1) killing rate in London is same

as in other areas

harm being taken about a very

Unshielded transmission
because people are spread
the workplace -

less a lot of action in workplace
where there are outbreaks

Refugee to Eid

Chris Whitty

1) rates of deaths will continue to come down
- then come up again ...

2) we have some time

3) It's not proven for low back & shoulder

4) MASHes → schools (universities)

→ schools, night 1

→ Scotland

Patrick R - maybe above 1 -

1) considerable heterogeneity - probably above 1

2) The more immediate data the higher the R

Tan

average test 92 per 100,000

107 tests per 100

- We don't see an epidemic in London
like Leicester ... but lockdowns edging up

on heads w. 15 leaves

Social deprivation; multiplexed
transmission; workers are transmitters

Unshielded

Meat

Water Management

Blackburn has higher rate than Walsley

Burnley higher

household's mixing is the highest problem

proposed but several didn't mix indoors

significantly stronger concerns/guidance

very poor dog waste

Not included Walsley

Release of Andy & Walsley

No travel restrictions because of work

Ridni = taken or
made, improvement
plus

Care homes stop

stop outdoor contact between
2 households

gave

Apr 1

pause
on Apr 1

means

museum & art galleries best

- incentives for the

2 differences

accurate costs of public is

attending pubs/restaurants

DAs : our more extensive

strategy has been validated by

events

London: Selig. Roxana Fitz

2m

Simplify

~~other given face~~

enforce

cellular testing

Apr 1

shielding means
could reintroduce to

Care homes : do we

with again?

face covering 12

more settings

social contact is
a regards

Unit
Shielding

we go for a week

April 1 - ^{month} personal

- come looking
local directors to public house

face others

→ enforcement ~~not~~

→ hand convictions

→ enforcement

→ social contact

1995

combination of behavioural
science

Mixed message ^{Patrick}
on April 1

→ Mike opened a new market

Friday ~~the~~ 31 ~~th~~ Feb 2020
James Slack

7-10 days

Delly & US since Monday
we are still to plan

Andy Graham : we had spotted
it

William Wong / Graham body

Skinner - process

Wales - people can use

Randox

Practical support

childcare -

Anybody who has spent money on the
live events

Coxhead added to list

Feb 2 suspended all flights to
Spain

UCL public interests of

all of opportunities
now are there

202 and it
access chance

Stygen
enriches vocabulary

Cardinal

1700

2800

4900

→ Equi

→ always soil wet and
have to take care

→ April 1 pond back

→ full marsh
→ marsh

→ ~~improvement~~ type
marsh, where
at camp, where

→ improvement

→ this area

Pitri

price paid up
for the first
we have the record

T.S — full marks
in job center

Wallace

only marks
where
water

and of us
and be consistent
Not traveling to the
parts of the
→ Not to travel

Steven

Michelle

Mark Bradley
by series of interviews
people traveling to world
distributions

Wants to discuss the world
messages to my friend

Michelle - Boston -
not commit and
the culture

Kerry Stan

Munchester

into it at 9 o'clock
Vets to be rather

Ian Bedford

+ Dicks

Ed : North SSU
typical 2

Andrew Smith's consistent
came home -

Giz NW walls

Stephen Fairs
all the different registers
significantly different

NI post land track/trace

haemangioma Ramus
capillaries Mossie

collection - about the size of
a pen - 10 mm wide, 2-6 mm
deep. It doesn't go into the eye
or backwards. Always talk w.
neuroradiology, & ultrasound experts
Localised collection of benign-
blood vessels. Brain.
published a couple of papers -
Retinoblastoma could shrink & be
away. Most often after 2-3
weeks. In need treatment for
6 months. Propranolol - treats
hypertension & anxiety & reduces
people waiting for anxiety
ECG electro-cardio-gram. He'll
have been once a day - see him
2 or 3 x a year - guidelines
where you have been employed
People can get to be on vocal chords.
Usually it's just whenever you see
Phaco's syndrome. whenever you
see it or whenever you find it. He
should be put well to it.
Maternal hormones - try start to open
a few weeks later.

This box appears to
be personal info

3 August 3rd
2020

0 minute

by Telegraph - they at home
over Atlantic / South View

your q/answer
mixed messaging

by Thomson says directly next to a place
we have supposed new institutions

site: more sewage plants

Industrial park to be built with control.

up medical advice says it's not v.
valuable.

Wade - Because they are getting blocked -
they want to get out of place - they are
given (what) companies.

all about data, they want to put all data in
one w. base - of a database

SSRays Toy bank who used to
run the game

36 - people being added

DS advice for withdrawal of the request

- Robert Pearson

50+
Spencer
KSL & more

by to dance

John Ireland

Edna to help

Sonia

200

75

we

w

Wm

Pido

24

the ps

delin

4 we

3 w

can

Pool

beci

gr

data

data

3 over 7 day periods -
are tests more accurate -
are finding the positive cases
less hiding up

: too early to see any testing data in
NW

Carcinoma

There was a very & new to the
prob of Randox. We are
of all carcinoma in west
isles. Using wheel table comparing
more and less serious tests in the lab -
and 5 and 1st test.
of this sample - but has
not arrived sign off

for a test : this price
500,000 g and g October

Kent Helmer

Virginia

Janet Hester Wheeler
PH / PH

Jane Hunt Wynne

Hypodermis Cancer

James Calkins

Neil O'Brien

Steady 5 Apr

UK stock team

(from your select data

13th March & 1st April
note -
B26

Stalled main results
Kendall gave hit 1/2
marks

Schools children's
competition
feathers go's lane 6

Test & trace being done again
VDI

get people back to
work

B26 when free

nots must be back -
School

Can't do this

96% of the way
 not staying
 in public
 transport
 2nd parallel
 under 24h
 stopped for border
 to challenge
 to have stopped for border
 lockdown rules

- ambulance
 → avoid lockdown
 → keep pub.
 → new approach
 → new rules
 → new campaign

new cases -
 downward trend
 7.

agreement between academics
 28 days or 60 days
 new hospital admissions

between 500 & 1500
 per 100,000

cannot keep no good
 comparison

and people new
 are on 80%
 in his space,
 what is

are supply capacity
 under

13-14%
 schools
 safety test
 getting back to work
 local
 messages:
 →

Underline: don't
 down a lot of hospitals
 and 25
 59 new cases

Pilo

- 1) We pay \$80 for PCR tests and for the - see also. you have distance
- 2) ELISA polymerase chain reaction tests can be run at 150k per day
- 3) LAMP can do it in 90 minutes - can be a lyophilized lab in a van
- 4) LAMP can do 150k tests per day by end of year
- 5) LAMP is accurate or it can be in a van
- 6) LAMP via saliva. spitting in a tube
- 7) There is a level of risk in the person using it.
- 8) Whole genome sequencing - 2000 per site - genome sequencing to virus
- 9) Whole genome sequencing helps w. bacterial tests
- 10) Direct LAMP can do it in 30 mins
- 11) It can be used to understand what is going on at sp level / pop level but not
- 12) Let's get Hamilton open for Xmas
- 13) You're not to turn up early ~ do a direct LAMP.
- 14) It's not as sensitive as a hospital setting
- 15) lateral flow antibodies - impedance type - not a blot paper
- 16) Metabolic →
- 17) PCR method viral + genome sequencing.
- 18) a lot of testing is going up large numbers of people
- 19) So it doesn't matter if you miss 4 or 5
- 20) You have to understand to make up for some (if by turn up for tests)
- 21) So there is a lot of false results
- 22) Antibody kits can do it
- 23) We are working w. 80 different types of test
- 24) We need tests in great deployment - arms
- 25) we need public engagement
- 26) We need massive national effort
- 27) It will pick up a lot of people who are shedding
- 28) It rules the risk down.
- 29) The false scales are too long

- 30) We need 200 walk-in centres & gps with test machines
- 31) 800,000 tests a day? (5 weeks lead time to build new labs)
- 32) 500,000 by end of October
- 33) Can we get them made in UK?
- 34) Still simple to be engaged in test kit.
- 35) Optifigine - 8 weeks lead time for some early LAMP modules
- 36) Some optifigine modules
- 37) Long amplified individual amplification
- 38) Heats PCH requires lots of different heaters / cooling steps
- 39) No LP for results approach & long
- 40) Tried to do it in a city
- 41) We speak a lot to the supply base to supply the UK
- 42) Freedom press

Lance Bartholomew

Super Watson
the company

green as can be
mass at pace

- (97) last visit rings in UK
will be at an airport per job
- It is a big build for the nation
Funded by a bank, entrepreneurs + public subscription
If we public money, done by appeals - Michael Follett
She is 227. leave
old Britannia was 2 bedrooms & draws sea
you need a helicopter
could change engine unit
Appleton, Lammell land, Ruyter
Home port in Liverpool - merchant
200 people on board 72 night journey; 62 crew
old Britannia had 280 crew
will be at sea for 9-10 months a year, 80% working time
has a bulbous bow
It will be oceanographical vessel
It should be managed by a trust to maximize revenue

Ed
1) 50
2) 1
3)
4)
5)
7)

Schools back in September

April 6 2020

enrollment - the ones already

at attendance 7 ~~thru~~ weeks; France returned pen script cost

later in the day - stopped school buses -

there isn't school buses - but there are school buses

study - working on it

15 M/E grade 6

Place for transport

year 2020

near results
 Apped have studied
 center have been to process
 funds. Swings in per confidence
 when - present by 40% of people are

Ben of school village - leaves work plan as
 Natural education in winter 200 crop a
 making increase in
 children's commission work more to be
 transmission - in schools it is very rare
 don't say clear - a student has great
 grade could place
 student

Card

To back up some CMO

11 France pg 6 he placed a guarantee
DD calling for compensation for psychological if rule
change

पसंज ९

With sup. when they leave the French
French v. oblig to let on board a boat & take water
once they are in the water they can claim asylum
The asylum claim frays the illegality

Portia has attended the French school -
mistake

Let's see
w/ls

petis

9/16
wed 5/6 hr
asker on
182 & 183

How -
(Orders)

Mid
1) am
2) x
3) f
4) my
5) w
us
6) n
7) l
8) u
9) g
me
my
10) u

$\frac{1}{2}$
 $\frac{1}{3}$
 $\frac{2}{3}$
 $\frac{1}{4}$
 $\frac{1}{5}$
 $\frac{1}{6}$

with business

COVID - back to normal

schools back
banks & finance

= trust back

UK 1st 6th

- double down

- infrastructure and tech

- Gove back to work for us

in Hake Ma

in 23 people report to 14 countries

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

in 14 countries - times partially says

Confidence

local

address

R & D for x

credits

for R & D 1.95h

- 125h

green catch up

better international

airports

border or

chilly site has been up

pretty well. order to (not/comp)

Asia - Pacific

A few people back to

Europe. Supply with

industries

automotive - supply to

manufactures.

R & D for x

Peter Williams

green cards put to centre

- Impaired transport a frustration without the franchise to 3 (are each eng-
 park - do it / Cardiff don't
 eat usual. 1/10
 represent

Joanna Swob

27th cost of business.

2) In April I will have had to make 250 redemptions

3) business enters new led

Can't convert just enough to model

! Mercoledì Vieni per telefono adde
stare chiedi

④ 190% of volume to project
sector

i, 5) ~~Elgas~~ just a bit sheltered

July 7 Am Harlow

1) матука Руман

2) interest rates are low - don't want
higher interest rates

i) 3) Growth is crucial in financial services sector - green deposit

1. wichtig für den Lernprozess

jeshe gus'

have enough
revenue supply to meet the
market
R & D - for preservation
where enough genetic diversity

Midul Benito

① grams slot for.

2) $\frac{1}{2} \frac{d}{dt} \left(\frac{1}{2} \frac{d}{dt} \right)$

3) The world's largest integral supersonic jet engine -

4) I can do everything differently - a covid - safe way

5) anti-epileptic treatment
pharmacologic about antiepileptics
to Wals

5) anti-Euro rhetoric about the
negative rhetoric about the
6) new people coming to Wales

7) So many people coming
I have already answered

8) 45 hrs
done

1) help for sea of state & other water

2) ~~gas~~ ~~by~~ ~~the~~ They are gas networks

③ the organization is parallel horizontally with

4) Kwasi - 56) ad Norate for pen r

by [Signature]

5) admirance = lytropy

project have
more visible

visibility

space we can

work on

jet zero

1,956 F

125-

VBryles

build back below

build back below

build back green

best with sample

Different build back

→ some will be

→ some will be

→ but most will come back

→ people with her good ^{background}

→ we work in SKILLS

→ people with new ^{skills} we
place & work

→ but we work on ^{to build back}
green → more positive
work → good
team

work

→ build

→ under

→ jet zero

COVID dashboard

August 10 2020

coronavirus help is booming

with 20% lower -

the company use discount on Mon Tue Wed
online bookings are higher

UK now starts almost as

many as US per 100,000

people. UK remains some way
ahead. How to plan deployment

since has dropped per 100,000

admissions have flattened -

have stopped falling and 117.5
per day.

Note are going down - don't see
real effect - partly because -
work is reduced - 2, work

Sales are lower & expected
later this year

Switzerland : govt community
support & supply
opening there

North (cheshire areas)

We need time to

start to get - address

Blackburn co - Lancs.

Pendle - significant

rate. Early stage

in Greater Manchester

improvement.

Oldham: hospital is

declining.

We will be reviewing

at 100.

Looking especially at

Pendle & Chorley

treatment. +

of distribution

50% of cases who 50

in NW.

Preston - 0

Widley can reduce

thunder as a pub

But use & then

Also
from pub

My 1st
meeting

15/6/20

Ellen Mac

do trials are CAV some
more this stuff to do for
very long. The given is
then. We have to be confident
the lecturers that details.
as we have to test it over
practice. I don't have a
cut away. We need scale
lots. We need to test it on
users who actually have to
use it

technical
support

rank

children travel by bus -
we are our responsibility in some
ways the so far per school that
all authorities have to provide route
1-2 as who will be getting on
the bus over the school
we provided local authorities £110k
fund coaches
study looking at coach capacity

the letter : budget to get
50% cycling or walking
or driving it doesn't make it true.

eyes like too long
Howard Bestair

class -

delivered the course

2.1 and
London
helpline

PUBLIC PRIORITY HOUR
between 8.15 - 9.15?

grant : 190k - 300k

was with the Marooned
system a difficult code
→ we need grip of
what all transport authorities
are doing -
must have MHCLE
+ BELS + MOD

withdrawal of free

France - are
we going to
put in quarantine
20 cases per 100k.

Wednesday 12 April 2020

up 20.4% contraction into economy
higher to become back to zero - but $\frac{1}{6}$ below
its Feb level. 730,000 jobs per

Exams head teachers means about
three have 3 different positions
noted did complete U-turn - John
sitting from a body history. Nicola cancelled
some football matches

Adham visit home to close bars,
gums, restaurants. Schools asking for
some test & trace stuff

Search cases up to 1400. ? France to
go into quarantine

Included back into lockdown. Claiming that
you can go for education

Russia has a functional vaccine?
Taking it out. Labor per-

PHE: new schools spread it

France: French are opposite <
Germany - measure how w. New York

realistic phase of surveillance
social response cameras

Sturiffs

beach

systemic

Cost

clearance

like degree

TSU & Vice

pure (calc

Andrew H. Harts

Harris

BBc

Sham Banks

air service plan

Cr
1) ~~1~~
2) ~~1~~
3) ~~1~~
4) ~~1~~
5) ~~1~~
6) ~~1~~
7) ~~1~~
8) ~~1~~
rat
Un
2) ~~1~~
3) ~~1~~
4) ~~1~~
5) ~~1~~
6) ~~1~~
Dr
1) ~~1~~
2)
3)
Vac
1) ~~1~~
2)
3)
4)
2
2

This image shows a blank, aged, cream-colored page, likely an endpaper or flyleaf of a book. The paper has a slightly textured appearance with some faint smudges and discoloration, particularly along the edges. The binding edge on the left is visible.

2. in waldstreuereichen & Eichenwäldern - fließt in positiver

increase tasks involved — $\frac{1}{2}$ of clock dwells & 5 species
improvement of basis

No reduções a Othello e Bráden em. Dams

↳ depends on the inflation rate

India

We have a significant fiscal problem
We have a political division.

We just have a spending problem. We have
become addicted to spending

Our lockdown is worse than US

80+ lockdown days

US has had 45 days

- 1) Payments plans into business
- 2) eat out to help out is working
- 3) people expect covid uncertainties to continue for
6 mths
- 4) 730,000 have lost their jobs
- 5) loans have been cut, wages haven't gone
- 6) EU people might be leaving
- 7) Olivier Blanchard says there is a new normal
where interest rates are low
- 8) OVC children have worried job debt taking
over
- 9) We have £35-£40bn fiscal hole
- 10) corporate tax up 5%.
- 11) freezing allowances
- 12) public sector pay freeze - so public sector ~
private sector pay keeps pace
- 13) overrun and to 0.58%.
- 14) triple lock - gov. need to make decision in Dec

EBT

We would need to raise funds as much as the markets as well as
we are vulnerable to increases in ~~the~~ interest rates.
We need rates to stay low

PENDING

We are heading for 42% of GDP income
The economy is not growing as fast as spending
Total portfolio is £900m
RDEZ is discharging spending
Pensions, welfare, disability
5% of population on benefits
£45bn on disability benefits
30% of disabled people don't manage to get a job
The top-up for
Defence, schools, NHS are protected despite
Munster's protected schools, NHS, defence - rest cuts else
We are doing a lot of stuff - positive commitment in public service

CUTS

- return to

Keep per pupil ^{that} at real levels
Schools and ~~not public sector~~ pay for free meals out of ^{the} budget
Share prosperity but
Services required come
No way of doing a fair policy versus
National Citizenship Service
adult social care precept of 3%
Let councils do it themselves -

TRA COSTS

We have 15% from people travelling
£1bn off on carbon market

What is ready &?

Star
(Gyp)

100

CAS combined a range -
surface strip
after
for any later on when field is
under development

} We can't
do 2 d to

CAS - you will need to sell over 500 jets

Taxes
tax will be at the same rate

Capital gains tax - 10% 20%
create a simple & flat rate

you raise the tax to 40%

You can just raise the tax rate

get rid of tax relief on pension

connect tax - you can have 2 or 3 new bills at the top

you wouldn't go out & revalue

reheaven

ta

LAMP

- 1) My hope for people seeing what's to come
- 2) hope lateral flow tests from S. Korea
- 3) Britain manufacturers say to have 20m
- 4) LAMP test delivered to go back to the machine
- 5) 30 suppliers and the world ...
- 6) dedicated business unit in the future ... Alex Cooper

Partially validated

- 1) My need to validate the Lateral Flow tests
- 2) Team have reported an option on lateral flow technology

Piloting it

- 1) Danger is that people let about the test
- 2) Gabe & Manchester will help us pilot it

Operational infrastructure

- 1) where is the operational infrastructure?
- 2) is it open network
- 3) LAMP is a test transport
- 4) LAMP is a test in a van - takes 90 mins
- 5) Lateral flow gives 10m
- 6) LAMP is 20 to 60 mins
- 7) There aren't British suppliers of lateral flow tests who are

Lampson have 150 different components
and like

more tech

we may get to realize but antibodies work
if there are lateral trans devices but pumping with

lateral trans devices could use material

that goes up to the surface

Sitry — Iran

Winter is coming & it will be worse

what do we know

R is 3

to doubling time 3 to 4

infectious rate 0.5 - 1%

8% over 80

0.4%

72% death - 28% survive with 85

We don't know

how much is transmitted asymptotically

in humans - does it survive

effect of water

what effect schools will have
vaccine?

with virus mutation

Danger period = October → March

Vaccine before all times quite good
by not when.

- 1) more drugs
- 2) neutralising antibodies
- 3) vaccine ...

Vaccine: we should focus on DRUGS as well as
vaccines

Mutations - there isn't a precise link to the virus

Our strategy

- 1) getting the virus to become
 - 2) finding the virus
 - 3) reaching to outbreaks
 - 4) with capacity
- } Now

future - sequencing
~~mass testing~~ eliminate

public don't think rules are
being enforced

We are containing 40% of 400
of the potential contacts

Why don't we call people who are \rightarrow staying

We need more for
backward contact testing

at a for

There was a massive system of health care
at new bulldozer houses

financial incentives to people
and to doctors

mentations

just better doctors in poorer
areas

can't have another backlog
for NHS

where can we wait list
them - 10 m waiting list

systems much less efficient at
the people to be done

prophylaxis
antivirals
immune modulation

not been
x-rays

drop
vaccine —
clusters
behavior

simplify many
enforce

segmented

people on the floor
member of public
the Monty with the
BTP Brevin -

Don
fri

Oliver
certainly
creed
was for

ONS a
has
KCL

860 o
1080

for

but

gentle
same
all
of
+
fla

center
pop -
gentle
of to
the

21st April 2020

COVID dashboard

Spina Aides
Malcolm
Clare
ORCA

but now downward trend
average is 10 a day
admissions 106

may but % of people
positive decreased
also looking flat

10 April } signs success
17 April }

positives did not last
week -

and in April decline

upward trajectory
but data suggests an upward
a little or way up
on include which will increase

Public health is in business

my pig up in British University

growing in town
McDonald is 20 in 100
is quarantine

Birmingham
significant rise in
cases

Worcester/Leicester -

then where has
visits were below

what we estimate for
the last week is
solidarity

with a N/when
in repeated mobility

increase in Bury

Birmingham

Spain France Greece

Sp: 88 cases per 100k

Fr: 28 cases per 100k

Gr: 29 cases per 100k

Austria / Croatia /
Ireland / Tobago
examples. Portugal
made a list

1) Nottingham sandwich
factory to close

2) Birmingham - more
spread out

3) Universities - coming
back

4) financial support for
people to do the right thing

5) Big risk is Birmingham

6) several different ethnic
groups across the city

7) Need to provide
financial support
to people who isolate

8) people coming back to
work + schools

9) hospital isolation

Filled table SPITFIRE

1) Optimize filled up
then possible

2) How can we scale up

3) Can we scale
OPTIGENE?

4) PCR kit has more
lab work

5) This is a big genetic
challenge

6) Oxford nanopore - you
can put it in back of van
but you need some
background

O'Connell - lived to be

D/E we know it's a situation

O'Connell's life

O'Connell report to tell D/E variations

Other, Corb / May Smith's was a prob & we are focused on it

2) Nobody focused on it

3) Also what is the body

July 22 August	Prebs	Conference Private office
Jobs	Satish	Car
	PTAS	Helen Anac
x per	Vellam	dinner w. Helen Anac
begin ventilation	Festival of Boston	media - apud
g	Regional - several	
thanna - yacht	Words -	
pbuiding	Conddas	
ulation - (Kachuram)	Thuy / Bide	
ate steel up	Communitate gens	
low speed	Corant	
Tga factory	Channel cross up	
G Substitute	WTO / Fox	
pace		
which are prearranged		
time / days	Break	COVID
note / tunnel		vaccine
NPP	Back to work	practise fishing
bya road	Satish	dentist down
3C Plan	the progress	COMMS campaign
	Visior	SME debt
		CDC ? what happens?
		back to work / school speed

Cab Volunteered now 2020

Mpt Aram
 Stuart Anderson
 Ed Ayer
 Victoria Atkins
 Kemi Badenoch
 Shella Brannan
 James Brookshire
 Adam Brindley
 Alex Chalk
 Simon Clark
 James Conbridge
 James Cleverly
 Claire Tong Croud
 Caroline Dickens
 Michelle Donelan
 Nadine Dorries
 Don Dwyer
 Michael Ellis
 George Eustice
 Greg Hands
 Michael Gove
 Mark Harper
 Heather Harris
 Dawn Hinds
 James Hunt
 Mike Jones
 Sajid Javid
 Robert Jenrick
 Kwasi Kwarteng
 Andrew Lewson
 Boris Johnson
 Rachel Maddow
 Kit Malthouse
 Neil O'Brien
 Pini Patel
 Jon Norman

Jeremy Quin
 Raab
 Lees-Moggy
 Victoria Prentis
 Shapps
 Sharma
 Chloe Smith
 Julian Smith
 Mark Spencer
 Andrew Stephenson
 Mel Stride
 Rishi Sunak
 Kelly Tolhurst
 Justin Tomlinson
 Michael Tomlinson
 Anne-Marie Trevelyan
 Liz Truss
 Whittingdale
 Robin Walker
 Ben Wallace
 Nasir Zaman

Vaguel, Elected?

Siobhan Byles
 Andrew Burt
 Alan Burt
 Alex Burghall
 Emma Burr
 Claire Cuthbert
 Michael Cuthbert
 Leo Cuthbert
 Dan Cuthbert
 Paul Everett
 Kevin Fox
 Lucy Fry
 Michael Fuller
 Peter Gibson
 Martin Glyn
 Andrew Griffiths
 Luke Hall
 Helen Hunt
 Chris Jones
 Mark Jones
 Rebecca Harris
 Tracy Harris
 James Hooper
 Darren Hunt
 Kevin Hollnake
 David Hollnake
 Caroline Jones
 Andrew Jones
 Alicia Khan
 Julia Lopez
 Paul Maynard
 Alan Mack
 David Harris
 Joy Morrissey
 Huw Merriman

Will Quinn
 Chris Philip
 Pinder?
 Ben Pursglove
 David Simonson
 Shitman
 Lee Rowley
 David Ruffin
 Greg Smith
 Laura Toff
 Tugsthat
 Sheikh Vira
 Matt Warner
 Helen Whitley

Card

tion

1. 10

2. 10

3. 10

4. 10

5. 10

6. 10

7. 10

8. 10

9. 10

10. 10

11. 10

12. 10

13. 10

14. 10

15. 10

16. 10

17. 10

18. 10

19. 10

20. 10

21. 10

22. 10

23. 10

24. 10

25. 10

26. 10

27. 10

28. 10

29. 10

30. 10

31. 10

32. 10

33. 10

34. 10

35. 10

onds 28th

Off - line cases
Rater

Sally Wheeler wants to go from Ofgov
She says she wants to return to Cab off
we don't know what happened
There is a big job a week ago's bonus
Ofgov retreated after Sally
Theodore Byner

Tebbit

Wm
Retro

- 1) de
- 2) wa
- 3) N
- 4) ad
- 5) CO
- 6) wa
- 7) CO
- 8) ha
- 9) ON
- 10) 24
- 11) W
- 12) 2
- 13) p
- 14) Fr
- 15) di
- 16) P
- 17) Bi
- to a
- 18) C
- 19) d
- fe
- ve
- 20)
- 21) i
- 22)
- LS
- 23) i
- 24) i
- 25) i
- LS
- 26)
- B B

dashboards

Structure

rates rising average at 10 per day
is the proportionate
to cost of trials
missions with in trials
0 per day on average
the accounts for majority
2 unidentified cases per day
Patterned out on last week
only up to day 13: 2500 new cases per day
1000 w. v. m. - (in 22000
there been an increase in last month or 2
of date falling a bit
positivity rates has gone up marginally
new / young / green starts an increase
fewer positive per day
NATT says local lockdown & working
unemployment starts to come down - may be able
root = July - 6 cases lockdown
late April 11-1 at 100k per week
if incidence in Poland city has
in 90 per week to 68% per week
week - continues open
transmission gaps in 20-29 yr olds
many travellers are a problem
Social mixing - restrictions in Black
White / People / others
Birmingham only says that it's coming down
local authority must engage w. MP
Birmingham rate a bit lower or w / or
same clustering
we haven't had as problematic schools
open / schools

Silently - Months

deaths rate?

break more
very
quarantine

cycle

Life to live
are people doing
better

Brooks

Leishman - William -

cross - parts used and -
get schools open

Birmingham as canal rephrased

leaving out 50%. about
year - (week) -

Moored. We have the right to find
if the beds come for
But we are dependent on the working
First 2 statements had mixed results
But we do think one of them will work
Open Manganese / Lamp - (in
to a day by December.
The lamp pilots in Salford. Keep
to bring them forward

Cardiograph
des

- when
- by
- cl
- in
- can
- can
- ob
- w
- s
- w

Chart

- 1) gold
 - 2) Xi
 - 3) Moh
 - 4) It
 - 5) Xi
 - 6) His
 - 7) We
 - 8) You
 - 9) The
 - 10) gen
 - 11) We
 - 12) We
 - 13) fol
 - 14) lob
 - 15) fed
- you
with

China

What is the name of the new era

+ to China - nowadays

are you

are inspired by Covid

did we respond

we couldn't

we change?

do we have to find we have to stick up

have

what is new campaign

the position

China is a great place

if you see it as a struggle

a cold war - we need China

is a values war

if you look at the values

blueprint for totalitarianism

are pro US security & values

had to know your systemic rival

& don't have to talk hands

my hand down with

and govt links - universities & schools

reminds the

very different Chinese civ. A level

of the totalitarian - for interference

at amendment

signs - strengthen ACOBA

... to D / universities. which are

can/can't understand on. So not

typical hostile power

totalitarian
superior
leader

public

(6) Nationalism, nationalism & imperialism.

(7) China will be the

James Mittre - Orphan movie -

Mercy Blue noted
relationship and be confident, friendly, frank
it will take time.
No good cutting corners off
just people watch Autumn Cicada on Chinese TV
talk about China at VJ Day
old times to what they say about themselves
can't move away from our own principles
talk about Chinese threat goes
don't underestimate impact of our values - Teesside
need more dialogue

in Gorse

public support for Xi has gone - it's
but fundamental prob is lack of legitimacy of regime
people can't protect him against events
economic reform threatens party control.

Avoids Thucydides trap

unrestrained the fruit of stabilisation - HK &
Taiwan

HK mess has blown chance of HK being stable
accepting: needs to solve it w/in 10 years

China doesn't want us to point out what's wrong
e. constraints rights in our country already

If the PRC's economic decline this system can collapse
we cannot assume Chinese success, we can do
on its future

We need better back control than Chinese
power. We admit

We need Ostpolitik

→ more dialogue

- 1) Japan
- 2) US
- 3) Let's
diss
- 4) Be
our
5) 10
- 6) We
after
- 7) Ch
- 8) Hu
- 9) Ba
- 10) I am
- 11) Ma
- 12) That
red
- 13) T
✓
- 14) That
- 15) Ch
- 16) St.
sun
- 17) No
w/oh
- 18) won
Japan
- 19) We
or to
- 20) Put
cept

Wants - what
now we say

Asia & beyond

global wars
free trade

Knowledge

→ Values - stick
up rules

Legitimacy

be frank

Two characteristics

① No pussy power and - speak blunt
be less noisy

② Learn - centre language

③ Political engagement
→ new
→ UN center
→ no violence

④ Early wars

⑤ Build a coalition
- HK
→ discuss
→ the press

⑥ → UK interests
→ we are the global FTA
→ global wars

in the video
with the snakes &
curators &

be frank. My don't like
lecture to call a spade a spade
Less Possible. Our style needs to
change

✓ fewer Mandarin speakers
less nationalistic culture

disorder - 1) the mental
man rights - women called up
on about human rights
in a conference therefore I must
get not good in human rights
this and you must learn to
do it in the Tiananmen square
to disseminate the full text
meetings & to usals

Toddler

is going to be a dominant power
is a security threat. After physical

major political problems can be solved

China -
is w/out China is irresponsible
to be

can work to limit China's rise
engage

China as it is. China needs to
- CCP more to Xj

Trade

- frank, private dialogue
- Need to win people
- We need to promote areas where we are open to Chinese investment
- early warning system - address issues proactively
- Bratwell can do that
- strong investment pipeline
- 1m tourists + 130k students, 30% increase
- You can change perception stuff if you show the value of the relationship
- Need a China chapter - clear and explicit. Over supply.
- National Security & Telecoms bills
- By tomorrow should be withdrawn
- Too few people want a debate but has become extremely boring
- China club trust - use of UK using Chinese medicinal plants - Need a real proper robust business plan + mechanisms to deal w. it
- China Machine Club works at pace
- China tank force -

What will happen

Ch
Xi
Po
He
Ch
ad
som
bus
un
in
Fu
In
Pan
Ch
a
rou
3
E
ce
2
=
N
Mil

Andrius Puskas

can't been able to reform - By Law
under debt, demographics, & drought
as abandon rule of law, & free press
even social media was censored.

Issues →

• lack of political credibility, lack of
• in the past. capital flight.

• is innovating & not sponsored
• outside. Are they looking for solutions?
• free flow of information.
• China sent about 0.6%.

China Mitter

China will continue to be of great importance
of tech has been spread out to the belt &
of infrastructure. Creating dependency
decentralized set of economic incentives
• trade liberalization zones -
• corruption - transferring power...
• China seems much more
• open to state control

China Genoa - Dragon at the door
China is

China Produce - open

its economic/geopolitical status

Chadwick

son - a bit more respectful
and to be a bit better at the PR
as it's not like any WHO is now

Asian network of SCS

James Mitter

my has become my China - sceptic
about Koreans, Japanese

man like to the Sec of State

James : who does not there
offer his stuff!

you just a network

H

Cal
No
us
the
got
do
do
W
Sum
gl

Fc

Monday 24 April 2020
Clear Mac DfC jobs

Michelle has a right to come back to a Director post
among gets paid out. She has a good record for
her career break. It is announced that
is starting down. The chair also
Nigel Taylor the centre for
the analysis. Ofsted has decided to
to be without the chair.
new governance arrangements in place
in the last 1000.
Sue Stacey - will be chief exec of Ofsted
Spoken yesterday

DD - privy council a September when
last cab for new train will be Sept 1

COP 26

(Wind
CCS
eVs
cycling / transport
hubs
jet zero
hydro
tree-planting
underpin / plan
road deliveries

Ofgem have announced cuts in profits
there is a range -

regulators are taking too much profit
out of it

Ofgem
approach could
be reversible

pressure
Brexit

Amir Qudka

- 1.7 hours
- Now speaking in French (US)
- decarbonising heat - improving energy efficiency
- green gas - biomethane - needs to be
- green gas is where hydrogen will be in 10 years
- green house paint

Subring Malpede

- tech start-up making wind blades
- more wind in 20-25 years
- my car a manufacturing facility
- Brink - new
- deeply ports offshore wind

Paul Allen Pivot power

- try build batteries - subsidised & EOP
- agree on grid infrastructure
- private and utilities - try take space
- capacity at the transmission network
- electric bus park - great opportunity
- Project rapid service subsidised
- EV on infrastructure will be better but not yet
- lithium batteries - need to be checked
- deployable today

Joanna Hubbard

- It's all about electrification
- No sign what might shift
- China going to lead in batteries
- Don't underestimate small tech
- Small solutions -

Reet Andersen Scottish power

- It's to make the transition. From what to
- sector can do
- we can deliver 100,000 jobs
- it impacts to make the economy
- It can be delivered by private investment
- Build a energy network
- electricity, electricity, electricity
- offer
- get rid of carbon offshore wind
- make UK content of offshore wind
- port infrastructure of transport & heating
- electricity 5000 a day ev charger & heat pumps
- hydrogen

Mislav Filipovic - Dai's

- largest offshore wind farm
- largest offshore wind farm
- low carbon energy sources
- other low-carbon potential electricity system
- CCS more interests than nuclear
- use it for power stations & storage tanks
- get the going by COP 26
- regulator has cut profits - we will cut
- job on that place

Peter Draxton

- UK a private company
- CCUS - a real chance to lead -
- teesside & humberside
- already a teesside & humberside
- segregation into NFEA
- confidence to meet. we need
- confidence in frameworks
- green vs blue hydrogen
- blue
- hydrogen from CCS
- EVs - significant
- disruption
- low cost change

W&P

Solar

under SMRs

hydro

- Small boats
- 1) Anybody attempting to enter the back
 - 2) we are going to work diplomatically
 - 3) need direct engagement w. Macron
 - 4) worst case world - gets worse on the ground
 - 5) rail but route becomes established
 - 6) could institutions have pushed up numbers
 - 7) we need an agreement w. French to value returns
 - 8) if it were left to the UK, the UK would be undermined
 - 9) In Jan we are out of the Dublin convention

Article 50

- 1) How can we legislate to enter the EU system being applied in our courts under the default. The civil servants won't comply & they will say they must build infrastructure
- 2) Joint office - by week 5 of 2018 (Slovakia)
- 3) The protocol sets up a system so that we have to accept the 12% tariff on goods GB-NI
- 4) If we don't set up a tariff regime our judges will force us to do so
- 5) In 2018 European withdrawal Act says the decisions made in future structural protocol will apply in UK law
- 6) If you pass a bill saying there will be no tariff on goods in UK domestic law, if accompanied by a NOTWITHSTANDING clause, it will have precedence
- 7) We need sign off system - Michael is worried about breaking an international convention

- 8) By legislation in the way we are a breach of commitment
- 9) Any Protocol says any goods at risk of going to NI have to pay tariff
- 10) 90% wrong, 10% we refuse to accept
- 11) We agreed to implement direct effect & report to protocol.
- 12) Protocol keeps NI part of SM in good
- 13) If we build out a bank a credit risk to a company that leaves countries & NI the EU can argue we are subsidizing that NI branch, so that that whole piece has to come out of EU law: it's called credit risk. If litigants can draw a link to NI, they can put the whole thing over the side. We must have NOTWITHSTANDING

domestic law ends totally
nationality legitimate

we did offer single markets
Schede

we can't accept custom
arrives because

AG proposes 3 sub-paragraphs
clause for third

No tariffs between GB/Ni save
for what see of state decider

equal disabilities NI/GB don't
have to be filled in NOTWITHSTANDING to

abolish
Notwithstanding to protocol the UK
only work to commission the

subsidy for direct & NI

will fix by moveable -
have present a half-way house to put
NOTWITHSTANDING a 2nd regulation
principle, but not by Notwithstanding -
ing by but for an update and note a
each

equal power allowed to have
an obligation active protocol if you
re a recipient case not while
- BUT the ECJ determines what
2 STREQquad clause & acceptable

EU Rules

State aids
subsidies

persons

we are here for no lead

state aids

WONE - SMEs
 to do about 1000
 000 shot
 DC - what happens w. it?
 we had 1000s more

BOUNCE
BACK
 get back to work
 international tourism
 what is the model for
 evidence etc

Budget SR
 triple lock
 common law
 pensioners
 fuel duty
 sugar tax - 56p/l
 Tinsy - steel - what happens

IT
 to improve speed - Coshie
 s on planning - get them ready
 Heli - ~~devote~~ Camp for May - who is in charge?
 for IDS
 fund - beef up Munira
 the Patel disaster
 volun's
 election election - who is in charge?
 al - replace
 ew to channel
 o is delivery in Scottish campaign

Education
 FE + training
 adult education
 teacher training college

Industry notes
 steel - Tinsy -
 J. B. R. plant
 g. c. Indus
 Britannia - Patricia - Appleton - Belfast
 hydrogen
 Co R 26 - new head
 ship building PSS
 National Investment Bank

Flu
 roll
 Sp
 El S
 R
 date
 Brit
 Sa
 hydro
 Mu

He
 sk
 dis
 new
 trans
 obs

Am
 John

NE RAS Ductone

awer alternative - 5G
out - maps
a plan - our world - what happens?
2 to Scotland - new houses - Henry
R - York - di. period - does Chris
revolution
ania
Arabia of world
you train ships
clear - need to decide - signed

John - 1 R

China policy
speech to UN GA
dinner w. C/Pom
G-7 -
Oman - temporary

ate & social care A DWP

us - Matt - risk
b. & benefit - what happens?
ed health
nightmare
its strategy -

Law & order

Small boats
drugs - County lines gang - Kit plan
ECHR

S/Culture/Sport

ed of Britain